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PAUL R. SHANKMAN 1, TORRANCE, CA 90503
RACHEL M. SPOSATO* SHAN KMAN LLP TEL: 310,316.0500
*Also admitted in Massachusetts ATTORNEYS - COUNSELORS FAX: 310.792.5977

September 11, 2018

839.003

VIA E-MAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Ms. Felecia Taylor

Mr. David D. Henshall

U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission
Office of FOIA Services

100 F Street, NE

Washington, DC 20549-2465
taylorf@sec.gov, foiapa@sec.gov
henshalld@sec.gov

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request, No. 18-01818-FOIA

Dear Ms. Taylor and Mr. Henshall:

This letter is a follow-up to my recent letter dated August 24, 2018. As part of my
August 24-letter, | referenced our requests numbers 1 through 4 contained in our August 6,
2018-letter to the SEC FOIA Office. We requested that the SEC notify us by the end of
August to know how many hits were generated for a search of these limited items. We are
still waiting for a response to this request.

Until this matter is resolved to the satisfaction of our Clients, we respectfully reserve all
rights in the matter.

Very truly yours,

HINDS & SHANKMAN, LLP

DICTATED BUT NOT READ

James Andrew Hinds, Jr., Managing Member |
JAH:
cc;  Clients (via e-mail)

Becky James, Esq. (via e-mail)
Rachel M. Sposato, Esq. (i/h)
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